
 

 

Regular Council Meeting 

April 8, 2024 

Executive Summary 
 

Item #  Summary 

9A‐D  Description: Items for Action by Unanimous Consent 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve the consent agenda 
as presented. 
 

10A  Description: Chip‐Sealing on major and local streets 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve a contract for chip 
sealing from Ace Asphalt and Paving in the amount of $178,035. 
 

10B  Description: Gasoline Purchase 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve a purchase order for 
5,000 gallons of unleaded gasoline from Crystal Flash in the 
amount of $13,100. 
 

10C  Description: Camera Surveillance System 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to approve the purchase of a 
Digital Watchdog CCTV surveillance system from Riverside 
Integrated Systems Inc. in the amount of $8,219. 
 



 

Item #  Summary 

10D  Description: RV Dump Station 
 
Recommended Action: Consider future operations of the RV 
Dump Station at the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) 
based on recommendations by the city’s Utility Superintendent 
and contracted Wastewater Treatment Plant operator. 
 

10E  Description: Set Budget Workshop 
 
Recommended Action: Motion to schedule the FY 2024‐2025 
Budget Workshop for Monday, April 22, 2024 at 6:00 PM. 
 

 



Council Agenda  Page 1 of 2 April 8, 2024 

 City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

  

 
City Council Agenda 

April 8, 2024 
 
 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM 

2. Roll call 

3. Pledge to the flag 

*         4. Approval of the agenda 

*         5. Approval of the minutes of the March 25, 2024, regular meeting 

√        6. Public Hearings: (None) 

7. Public Comment: 

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations: 

A. Mayor Tossava Proclamation and presentation to Linda Maupin, Executive 
Director from the Family Support Center, for Child Abuse Prevention Month. 

B. Presentation from Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner. 

√        9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent:  

*                   A. Consider the request from the YMCA to hold their yearly summer program at Fish 
Hatchery Park’s Large Pavilion and Fish Hatchery Building from June 17 through 
August 9, 2024, Monday through Friday, 8:30 AM to 1:00 PM. 

*                   B. Consider acceptance, with regret, the resignation of Councilmember Bill Nesbitt 
from the Library Board, Airport Commission, Parks and Recreation Committee 
and Hastings Emergency Services ad hoc committee, effective immediately. 

*                   C. Consider Mayor’s appointment of Councilmember Norm Barlow to the Library 
Board with consent of Council. The term of appointment is April 9, 2024, through 
December 31, 2025. 

*                   D. Consider Mayor’s appointment of Councilmember John Resseguie to the Airport 
Commission with consent of Council. The term of appointment is April 9, 2024, 
through December 31, 2025. 

√        10. Items of Business: 

*                   A. Consider approval of a contract for chip sealing from Ace Asphalt and Paving in 
the amount of $178,035. 



Council Agenda  Page 2 of 2 April 8, 2024 

*                   B. Consider approval of a purchase order for 5,000 gallons of unleaded gasoline 
from Crystal Flash in the amount of $13,100. 

*                   C. Consider approval of the purchase of a Digital Watchdog CCTV surveillance 
system from Riverside Integrated Systems Inc. in the amount of $8,219. 

*                   D. Consider future operations of the RV Dump Station at the Wastewater Treatment 
Plant based on recommendations by the city’s Utility Superintendent and 
contracted Wastewater Treatment Plant operator. 

*                   E. Consider scheduling the FY 2024-2025 budget workshop for April 22, 2024, at 
6:00 PM. 

11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None) 

12. City Manager Report: 

*                   A. Public Services Director Tate Monthly Report 
*                   B. Fire Chief Jordan Monthly Report 
*                   C. Library Director Hemerling Monthly Report 
*                   D. Assessor Rashid Monthly Report 

√        13. Reports and Communications: 

*                   A. YMCA Updates, March 20, 2024 
*                   B. April 2024 Calendar 
*                   C. Library Board Minutes, April 1, 2024 

14. Public Comment: 

15. Mayor and Council comment: 

16. Adjourn 

 
 
* Items with enclosures. 
√ Motion under agenda heading requires roll call vote. 
 
 

Guidelines for Public Comment 
 

Public Comment is welcomed and appreciated. Please follow these simple guidelines to ensure all have 
an opportunity to be heard. 
 
All comments and questions will be made through the chair. All comments will be made in a courteous 
and civil manner; profanity and personal attacks will not be tolerated. Please limit the length of your 
comments to 3 minutes. If you are a member of a group, please appoint a spokesperson to speak on 
behalf of the group (those speaking on behalf of a group may be provided additional time). Please 
state your name before offering comment. 



4402 

Council Minutes  March 25, 2024 

City of Hastings 
COUNTY OF BARRY, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

  

 
City Council Minutes 

March 25, 2024 
 
 

1. Regular meeting called to order at 7:00 PM 

2. Roll call 

Present at roll call were Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Furrow, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, 
and Tossava. 
 
Motion by McLean, with support from Resseguie, to excuse Councilmember Jarvis. 
All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
City staff and appointees present: Bever, Boulter, Jordan, King, Tate, and Moyer-Cale. 

 
3. Pledge to the flag 

4. Approval of the agenda 

Motion by Resseguie, with support from Barlow, to approve the agenda as presented. 
All ayes. Motion carried. 

 
5. Approval of the minutes of the March 11, 2024, regular meeting 

Motion by McLean, with support from Furrow, to approve the minutes of the March 11, 
2024, regular meeting. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Furrow, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: Jarvis. 
Motion carried. 

 
6. Public Hearings: (None) 

7. Public Comment: 

Joel Ibbotson, Rutland Township – voting/election comments. 
Marty VanHouten – parking issues. 
 

8. Formal Recognitions and Presentations: 

A. Dave Hatfield, Barry County Commissioner, did not present tonight. 

9. Items for Action by Unanimous Consent:  



4403 

Council Minutes  March 25, 2024 

A. Receive and place on file eight (8) invoices totaling $185,669.97 as detailed in 
attachments.  

 
Motion by McLean, with support from Nesbitt, to receive and place on file eight 
(8) invoices totaling $185,669.97 as detailed in attachments. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Furrow, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: Jarvis. 
Motion carried. 

 
10. Items of Business: 

A. Consider, under direction of staff, the request from the Hastings Downtown 
Business Team to hold Sidewalk Sales from 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM on Friday, April 
19, 2024, and adopt Resolution 2024-08 to stay the necessary ordinances. 
 
Motion by Brehm, with support from McLean, to approve, under direction of 
staff, the request from the Hastings Downtown Business Team to hold Sidewalk 
Sales from 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM on Friday, April 19, 2024, and adopt 
Resolution 2024-08 to stay the necessary ordinances. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Furrow, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: Jarvis. 
Motion carried. 

 
B. Consider, under direction of staff, the request from the Hastings Hardball and 

Softball Club to hold a fundraising event in Fish Hatchery Park on Sunday, May 
18, 2024, from 12:00 PM until 5:00 PM and adopt Resolution 2024-09 to stay 
the necessary ordinances. 

Holly Donnini, HHSC Secretary and FUNdraiser Chair, addressed Council. 
 
Comment from Tossava. 
 
Motion by Barlow, with support from McLean, to approve, under direction of 
staff, the request from the Hastings Hardball and Softball Club to hold a 
fundraising event in Fish Hatchery Park on Sunday, May 18, 2024, from 12:00 
PM until 5:00 PM and adopt Resolution 2024-09 to stay the necessary 
ordinances. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Furrow, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: Jarvis. 
Motion carried. 
 

C. Consider, under direction of staff, the request from Michigan Cyclocross, LLC, to 
conduct a bicycle cyclocross racing event in Fish Hatchery Park from 8:00 AM to 
5:00 PM on Sunday, August 18, 2024, and adopt Resolution 2024-10 to stay 
the necessary ordinances. 



4404 

Council Minutes  March 25, 2024 

Jason and Betsy Smith, Michigan Cyclocross LLC, addressed Council. 
 
Questions from Resseguie and Tossava. 
 
Motion by Bowers, with support from Nesbitt, to approve, under direction of 
staff, the request from Michigan Cyclocross, LLC, to conduct a bicycle cyclocross 
racing event in Fish Hatchery Park from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM on Sunday, August 
18, 2024, and adopt Resolution 2024-10 to stay the necessary ordinances. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Furrow, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: Jarvis. 
Motion carried. 
 

D. Consider approval of a proposal to inspect and service the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant UV disinfection system performed by Piedmont Technical 
Services (PTS) in the amount of $5,650. 

Motion by Barlow, with support from Resseguie, to approve a proposal to inspect 
and service the Wastewater Treatment Plant UV disinfection system performed 
by Piedmont Technical Services (PTS) in the amount of $5,650. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Furrow, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: Jarvis. 
Motion carried. 
 

E. Consider approval of a purchase order for asphalt repairs associated with lead 
water line replacements to be performed by Murray’s Asphalt in the amount of 
$6,930. 

Questions and comments from Resseguie and Tossava. 
 
Motion by McLean, with support from Nesbitt, to approve a purchase order for 
asphalt repairs associated with lead water line replacements to be performed by 
Murray’s Asphalt in the amount of $6,930. 
 
Ayes: Barlow, Bowers, Brehm, Furrow, McLean, Nesbitt, Resseguie, and Tossava. 
Nays: None. 
Absent: Jarvis. 
Motion carried. 
 

11. Staff Presentations and Policy Discussions (None) 

12. City Manager Report: 

Questions and comments from City Manager Moyer-Cale and Tossava. 
 

*                   A. Police Chief Boulter presented his monthly report. 
*                   B. City Clerk/Treasurer Bever presented his monthly financial reports. 
*                   C. Community Development Director King presented his monthly report. 



4405 

Council Minutes  March 25, 2024 

√        13. Reports and Communications: 

*                   A. February 14, 2024, Riverside Cemetery Preservation Advisory Board Minutes 

Motion by Brehm, with support from McLean, to accept and place on file item 13.A. 
All ayes. Motion carried. 
 

14. Public Comment: 

Joel Ibbotson, Rutland Township – voting/election comments. 
 

15. Mayor and Council comment: 

Comments from Furrow and Bowers. 
 

16. Adjourn 

Motion by McLean, with support from Nesbitt, to adjourn at 7:23 PM. 
All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
 

Read and Approved: 
 
________________________     ___________________________ 
David J. Tossava, Mayor      Christopher R. Bever, City Clerk 

 



8.A



9.A



9.B



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: The Honorable Mayor, City Council Members, and Sarah Moyer‐Cale 

From: Rob Neil Superintendent of Streets 

Subject: 2024 Chip Sealing Contract 

Meeting Date: April 8, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve a contract for chip sealing from Ace Asphalt and Paving in the amount of 

$178,035. 

Background Information:  

It has been approximately 10‐15 years since the city completed any chip sealing on its roads. 

This chip seal project is anticipated to be the beginning of a maintenance program to continue 

to maintain the roads in the city to extend their useful life.  

Three companies were contacted for quotes, two of which did not respond. Therefore, we are 

recommending approval of the contract with Ace Asphalt and Paving. 

Financial implications: 

This is an approved fiscal year 2023/2024 budget item in the city’s Major and Local Streets 

Funds the amount of $175,000, with a remaining balance of $159,499. Additional funds of 

$18,536 would come from savings from snow removal costs.  

Attachments: 

 Attachment from Ace Asphalt & Paving

 Maps of Area

10.A





Market St.

Cass St.

rneil
Line

rneil
Line

rneil
Line

rneil
Line

rneil
Line

rneil
Line

rneil
Line



Starting point will be just west of Glenwood

rneil
Line

rneil
Line

rneil
Line

rneil
Line

rneil
Line

rneil
Line

rneil
Line



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: The Honorable Mayor, City Council Members, and Sarah Moyer‐Cale 

From: Rob Neil Superintendent of Streets 

Subject: Unleaded Gasoline 

Meeting Date: April 8, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve a purchase order for 5,000 gallons of unleaded gasoline from Crystal Flash in 

the amount of $13,100. 

Background Information:  

Unleaded gasoline was last purchased in November 2023, and the city has approximately 1,100 

gallons remaining. Gasoline is currently at $2.63 per gallon as of April 2, 2024, and varies daily. 

This purchase would be for approximately 5,000 gallons of unleaded gasoline.  

Financial Implications:  

Unleaded fuel is a budgeted in the equipment fund for fiscal year 2023/2024. Departments that 

utilize the fuel station reimburse the equipment fund for the use of fuel.  

Attachments: 

 Estimate from Crystal Flash

10.B





Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council  

From: Chief Dale Boulter 

Subject: Purchase of CCTV Surveillance System  

Meeting Date: April 8, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Motion to approve the purchase of a Digital Watchdog CCTV surveillance system from Riverside 

Integrated Systems Inc. in the amount of $8,219.  

Background Information:  

The current Bosch CCTV surveillance system in use was originally designed and installed to 

operate the surveillance cameras at the Thornapple Plaza. The system was then moved to the 

police department and modified to accommodate all city hall cameras along with the 

Thornapple Plaza cameras for a total of 21 cameras. This was done to offset the cost of 

purchasing a second system for city hall as the system in use at the time had failed.  

The modification and relocation of equipment worked and has worked for the last several 

years. Unfortunately, the current system has failed and is only operating on limited ability to 

record data. Technicians were called and attempts were made to repair the system. The 

technicians were not able to repair the system but have it temporarily recording data with no 

guarantees of how long it will last.  

The surveillance system has been utilized on several occasions for city hall and for criminal 

prosecution along with the required continuous monitoring of the DEA drug box. The 

surveillance system is also utilized for safety and security of city hall, and Thornapple Plaza 

24/7.  

Financial Implications:  

This was not a budgeted item as we could not predict failure of the current system as with any 

other electronic piece of equipment. The total price of purchase and installation of the Digital 

10.C



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

Watchdog system is $8,219. If necessary, staff will present a budget amendment for City 

Council approval before the current fiscal year end to account for this purchase. 

 

Attachments: 

 Quote from Riverside Integrated Systems Inc. 

 

 

 

 



2225 Oak Industrial Drive NE 
Grand Rapids, MI 49505 

Phone (616) 726-7026 
Fax (616) 726-7027 

 
 

Terms & Conditions on the reverse side apply. 
A larger print copy of our terms is available upon request. 

Wednesday, April 03, 2024 
 
Dale Boulter 
Hastings City Hall & Police Department 
201 E. State Street 
Hastings, MI 49058 
 
Reference: #27916-24 
RE: Hastings City Hall and Police Department – NVR Replacement 
 
Dear Dale: 
 
Riverside Integrated Systems, Inc. is pleased to submit the proposal for the requested CCTV 
Surveillance System NVR Replacement for the project referenced above. It has been determined 
in Service Ticket #JS-116702 that the Bosch DIVAR 3000 will need to be replaced. 
 
We propose a CCTV Surveillance System from Digital Watchdog.  A Digital Watchdog CCTV 
System combines a network recorder, storage array, client workstation, and integrated software 
for affordable, simple and reliable HD video management. With an all-in-one design and no 
annual maintenance agreement for support or software upgrades, the cost of ownership for a 
Digital Watchdog system is up to 45% less than other systems.  The system as quoted can 
support up to 32 cameras total.  The Digital Watchdog CCTV System is designed to be viewed 
remotely from any computer with a compatible web browser or iPad, iPhone and Android 
smartphone App for remote-based management.  The Digital Watchdog CCTV System has no 
recurring cost for licensing, software support, or the remote smart phone/tablet app. 
 

The IP CCTV Surveillance System would consist of the following: 
   
   Head End Equipment: 
  1 - Digital Watchdog DW-BJDX316T Blackjack DX3 NVR, Windows OS, 16TB HDD 
  1 - Digital Watchdog DW-ENHD16 16-Channel Analog to IP Encoder 
  1 - Necessary Recording Licenses for Existing Cameras 
 
  * - Necessary installation labor & materials 
  * - Necessary programming, testing & training 

 
 Total Price - Above Listed Items & Installation------------------------------------------  $    8,219.00 
 
 

Proposal Accepted By _________________________________    Date Accepted ____________ 
 
Scope of Work: 
 
Replace the existing NVR and Analog Encoder.  The Owner is to provide necessary power in the 
Electrical room for the system head end.  The Owner is to provide a connection to the existing IT 
network with a static IP address at the NVR.  This assumes the existing IT network is in good 
working condition and can accommodate the new CCTV system.  Any modifications to the 
existing IT network are the responsibility of the Owner and are not included in this quote. 
 
The CCTV system is intended to be monitored using an owner-provided computer or hand held 
device.  These devices are to be provided by the Owner and must meet the minimum system 
requirements as detailed in the attached NVR data sheet.   



Page 2 
Wednesday, April 03, 2024 
Reference: #27916-24 
 
 

 
 
 

Riverside Integrated Systems                                www.Riverside-is.com 

 
Digital Watchdog currently supports remote viewing of video using Windows PC, Apple iPhone & 
iPad, and certain Android devices.  Riverside Integrated Systems cannot guarantee ongoing 
support by Digital Watchdog for these platforms.  Future revisions to the operating systems of 
these devices may require updates to the Digital Watchdog app.  As these updates become 
available from Digital Watchdog they can be installed by the owner or, if desired, can be installed 
by Riverside on a paid service basis. 
 
Program, configure, and test the new system and train Owner on use.  Training is to take place at 
the time of system completion. 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The following qualifiers apply to all work quoted: 
 
This proposal does not include any permits, inspections, or submittals.  If the AHJ requests or 
requires these items, they will be provided at additional cost. 
 
All work to be completed during normal working hours.   
 
This quote does not include the patching or painting of walls, if necessary.  
 
Any necessary raceway, riser or conduit will be provided at additional cost. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of our proposal.  If you should have any questions please feel 
free to call. 
 
Sincerely, 
RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. 
 
Kevin Nguyen 
Sales Representative 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 
Wednesday, April 03, 2024 
Reference: #27916-24 
 
 

 
 
 

Riverside Integrated Systems                                www.Riverside-is.com 

UNLESS CHANGES ARE AGREED TO OTHERWISE IN WRITING BY ALL PARTIES 
THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS SHALL APPLY: 

 
1. ALL INVOICES WILL BE PAID AS PER THE TERMS LISTED THEREON. IN THE EVENT OF LATE OR DELINQUENT PAYMENTS, THE CONTRACTEE LISTED ON THE FACE OF THIS CONTRACT (HEREIN AFTER REFERRED TO 

AS “CUSTOMER” AGREES TO PAY INTEREST ON THE OUTSTANDING BALANCE AT THE RATE OF 1-112% PER MONTH (18% ANNUAL). SHOULD SUIT OR OTHER ACTION BE INITIATED TO COLLECT PAST DUE SUMS, THE 
CUSTOMER AGREES TO PAY COURT COSTS AND / OR REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S FEES AND / OR COLLECTION FEES INCURRED IN THE COLLECTION PROCESS. SAID FEES TO BE ADDED TO THE OUTSTANDING 
BALANCE. 

2. RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. RESERVES THE RIGHT TO TERMINATE THIS CONTRACT AND DISCONTINUE SERVICE DUE TO NONPAYMENT OR NON PERFORMANCE BY THE CUSTOMER, AND THE 
CUSTOMER ACCEPTS AND ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUCH ACTION.  

3. ACCESS WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE CUSTOMER TO ANY LOCKED OR INACCESSIBLE EQUIPMENT, SYSTEMS, OR AREAS.  
4. ANY EMERGENCY SERVICE REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION, ITS PERSONNEL, OR ANY UPGRADES MANDATED BY THE CITY, COUNTY, STATE, FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, OR ANY OTHER 

AGENCY, AFTER THE DATE OF THE QUOTE, SHALL BE CHARGED TO AND PAID FOR BY THE CUSTOMER ACCORDINGLY.  
5. IN THE CASE WHERE BEFORE, DURING, OR AFTER THE EXECUTION OF THIS CONTRACT, THE SYSTEM IS PARTIALLY OR WHOLLY INOPERABLE, IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER TO NOTIFY ALL 

AFFECTED PERSONS, OCCUPANTS, AND / OR TENANTS; AND PROVIDE 24 HOUR FIRE WATCH, AND ANY OTHER REQUIRED, OR DESIRED PROTECTION.  
6. THE CUSTOMER AGREES TO PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED POWER CONNECTIONS TO THE PANELS AND POWER SUPPLIES. DEDICATED PHONE LINES FOR SYSTEM MONITORING. CURRENT AND UPDATED NUMBERS AND 

PERSONNEL UPDATES, AND INFORMATION ABOUT UPGRADES OR CHANGES TO THE EXISTING SYSTEM.  
7. ALL EQUIPMENT THAT IS BEING REPLACED WILL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF BY RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC.  
8. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER TO DISCLOSE ANY WAGE REQUIREMENTS (IE: PREVAILING WAGE) PRIOR TO THE BIDDING PROCESS. AS THIS MAY AFFECT THE COST OF THE JOB.  
9. THE PRICE OF THIS QUOTE IS BASED ON RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. INTERPRETATION OF THE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND APPLICABLE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS AS OF THE DATE OF THE QUOTATION 

AND INCLUDES THE MATERIAL AND LABOR LISTED ONLY. THIS PRICE DOES NOT INCLUDE PERFORMANCE OR ANY OTHER BOND. ADDITIONAL INSPECTIONS, MATERIAL, OR LABOR WILL BE CHARGED FOR AT THE 
CURRENT TIME AND MATERIAL RATES IN ADDITION TO THE CONTRACT PRICE.  

10. WHEN CONNECTIONS TO OTHER SYSTEMS OR TRADES ARE REQUIRED. RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. WILL COMPLETE THE REQUIRED CONNECTIONS UP TO THE DEVICE OR RELAY COIL. ACTUAL 
TERMINATION TO THE DEVICE MUST BE COMPLETED BY THE OTHER TRADES AND IS NOT INCLUDED IN THIS CONTRACT (IE: ELEVATOR CONTROL, FAN MOTORS, DAMPERS, ETC.).  

11. THE CUSTOMER MUST PROVIDE A COMPLETE SET OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS TO RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. IF PLANS ARE CAD, A DISC MUST BE PROVIDED UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. AN 
ENGINEERS STAMP IS NOT INCLUDED.  

12. UNLESS SPECIFIED DIFFERENTLY, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE NOT INCLUDED AND MUST BE SUPPLIED AND / OR INSTALLED BY THE CUSTOMER; PATCHING, PAINTING, PLAN LAYOUTS, APPROVALS, PERMITS, 
PARKING FEES OR CHARGES, ROUGH-IN OR ANY OTHER CONDUIT, 120 VAC POWER TO THE CONTROL PANELS AND OTHER EQUIPMENT, CEILING TILE REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT, CONCRETE CUTTING OR CORING, 
SCAFFOLD OR SPECIAL LIFTS, SINGLE STATION SMOKE DETECTORS, WATER FLOW, TAMPER SWITCHES, ELEVATOR SMOKE DETECTORS, OR FLOW BELLS.  

13. THIS CONTRACT DOES NOT INCLUDE PROVISIONS FOR ANY SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES SUCH AS ASBESTOS, TOXIC CONDITIONS, ETC. 
14. BACK CHARGES WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FOR ANY REASON. IF THE CUSTOMER HAS REASON TO BELIEVE THAT RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. OR ITS PERSONNEL, ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE, 

THE CUSTOMER MUST NOTIFY RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. IMMEDIATELY AND IN WRITING. THE CUSTOMER WILL NOT WITHHOLD ANY AMOUNT THAT EXCEEDS THE VALUE OF ANY DISPUTED ITEM.  
15. RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. CARRIES AND MAINTAINS ALL REQUIRED INSURANCE COVERAGE. HOWEVER, IF THE CUSTOMER DESIRES LIMITS OTHER THAN THE STANDARD COVERAGE OR AMOUNTS, OR 

DESIRES A PRIMARY CLAUSE ON THE RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. POLICY; THE ADDITIONAL COST SHALL HE CHARGED TO AND PAID FOR BY THE CUSTOMER.  
16. IN CASES OF UPGRADES, MODIFICATIONS, REPAIRS, AND / OR TESTING OF THE SYSTEMS, WHERE THE UPGRADES, MODIFICATIONS, REPAIRS AND / OR TESTING DOES NOT RECTIFY ALL EXISTING DEFICIENCIES OF 

THE SYSTEM, RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. WARRANTS THE INTEGRITY OF THE WORK PERFORMED ONLY UNDER THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. LIMITED 
WARRANTY.  

17. RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE CAUSED. NOR INCUR ANY LIABILITY FOR, ANY DELAY IN RESPONSE TIME OR NON - RESPONSE OF POLICE, FIRE, OF OTHER 
AUTHORITIES, INSTITUTIONS, OR INDIVIDUALS NOTIFIED BY RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC.  

18. RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. SHALL NOT BE OBLIGATED TO PERFORM ANY MONITORING SERVICE HEREUNDER DURING ANY TIME WHEN THE TELEPHONE, TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT, INTERNET OR 
CELLULAR SIGNAL SHALL NOT BE WORKING SINCE SIGNALS ARE RECEIVED SOLELY BY MEANS OF TELEPHONE, INTERNET OR CELLULAR COMMUNICATION, THE ACTUAL RECEIPT AND RE-TRANSMISSION OF ANY 
AND ALL ALARM SIGNALS ARE SUBCONTRACTED TO AND PERFORMED BY MICHIGAN MONITORING COMPANY, 2681 INDUSTRIAL ROW DRIVE, TROY, MI 48084. 

19. THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 14 DAYS AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY APPLICABLE SALES TAX OR SHIPPING FEES UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED. ALL MATERIALS MUST BE PURCHASED PRIOR TO THE END OF THE 
CURRENT CALENDAR YEAR.  

20. THE CUSTOMER HEREBY RELEASES, DISCHARGES, AND / OR AGREES TO HOLD RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITIES, DAMAGES, LOSS, OR EXPENSES, 
ARISING FROM OR CAUSED BY ANY HAZARD RESULTING FROM OR RELATED FROM OR RELATED TO THIS CONTRACT. WHETHER SAID CLAIM IS MADE BY THE CUSTOMER, ITS AGENTS, INSURANCE COMPANY, OR BY 
ANY OTHER PARTIES CLAIMING UNDER OR THOUGH THE CUSTOMER. THE CUSTOMER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. AGAINST, DEFEND AND HOLD RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED 
SYSTEMS, INC. HARMLESS FROM ANY CLAIMS FOR SUBROGATION WHICH MAY BE BROUGHT AGAINST RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. BY ANY INSURER, INSURANCE COMPANY, ITS AGENTS, OR ASSIGNS, 
INCLUDES PAYMENTS OF ALL DAMAGES, EXPENSES, COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES,  

21. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED LABOR IS BASED ON THE WORKING HOURS PROM 7:00 AM TO 4:30 PM, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY PREMIUM TIME, OVERTIME, WEEKENDS, OR HOLIDAYS. 
OUR NORMAL SERVICE RATE FOR SYSTEMS UNDER CONTRACT IS $99.00 PER HOUR, PORTAL-TO-PORTAL, DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS. OUR EMERGENCY RATE FOR AFTER NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS, 
WEEKEND, AND HOLIDAYS IS $155.00 PER HOUR, 2 HOUR MINIMUM, PORTAL-TO-PORTAL. ALL RATES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE DUE TO UNFORESEEN ECONOMIC CIRCUMSTANCES. 

22. THE CUSTOMER AGREES, BY ACCEPTING THIS PROPOSAL, TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS. ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROPOSAL CAN BE A SIGNATURE, PURCHASE ORDER, OR CONTRACT. EVEN IF CUSTOMER’S 
CONTRACT STATES OTHERWISE, THE RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. TERMS AND CONDITIONS WILL APPLY. 

 
 

MECHANICS LIEN NOTICE 
 
IF BILLS ARE NOT PAID IN FULL FOR THE LABOR, SERVICES, EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS FURNISHED, OR TO BE FURNISHED: A MECHANICS LIEN LEADING TO THE LOSS, THROUGH COURT FORECLOSURE PROCEEDINGS, OF ALL OR 
PART OF THE PROPERTY BEING SO IMPROVED MAYBE PLACED AGAINST THE PROPERTY,  
 
 

LIMITED WARRANTY 
 
RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. WARRANTS ITS PRODUCTS TO BE FREE FROM DEFECTS IN MATERIAL OR WORKMANSHIP FOR TWELVE (12) MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF INSTALLATION, UNDER NORMAL USE AND 
SERVICE (DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, 7:00 AM TO 4:30 PM). THIS WARRANTY IS VOID IF THE PRODUCT IS ALTERED, REPAIRED, OR SERVICED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN RIVERSIDE 
INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. THIS GUARANTEE DOES NOT, OF COURSE, APPLY TO DAMAGE CAUSED BY MISUSE, ABUSE, ACCIDENTS, ACTS OF GOD, RIOTS, CIVIL UNREST, OR ANY OTHER CONDITION OUT OF RIVERSIDE 
INTEGRATED SYSTEM’S CONTROL. ON ALARM CONDITIONS CAUSED BY ANYTHING OTHER THAN DEFECTIVE EQUIPMENT (IE: MANUAL PULL STATIONS, SMOKE DETECTORS, DETECTING SMOKE, INSECTS, DIRT OR INTRUSION 
DEVICES MISUSED). MAINTENANCE ON WEEKENDS, HOLIDAYS, OR OTHER THAN NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS, IS AVAILABLE AT THE PREVAILING RATES.  
 
THIS WRITING CONSTITUTES THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CUSTOMER AND RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC.: RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. DOES NOT REPRESENT THAT ITS PRODUCTS WILL 
PREVENT ANY LOSS BY FIRE OR OTHER WISE, OR THAT THE PRODUCT WILL IN ALL CASES, PROVIDE THE PROTECTION FOR WHICH IT IS INSTALLED OR INTENDED. THE CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT RIVERSIDE 
INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. IS NOT AN INSURER AND ASSUMES NO RISK FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE OR THE COST OF ANY INCONVENIENCE, TRANSPORTATION DAMAGES, MISUSE, ABUSE, ACCIDENT, OR SIMILAR INCIDENT. THERE 
ARE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, OF THE DESCRIPTION OF THE FACE HEREOF. ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES MADE BY RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. IN CONNECTION WITH THE PRODUCTS, INCLUDING 
THE WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, ARE LIMITED IN DURATION TO A PERIOD OF TWELVE (12) MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF INSTALLATION. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. BE 
LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OF OR DAMAGE TO PROPERTY, DIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL, ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THIS PRODUCT. FURTHERMORE, RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. 
SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY PERSONAL INJURY WHICH ARISES IN THE COURSE OF, OR AS A RESULT OF COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL USE.  

 
 

POST WARRANTY 
 
CHARGES BASED ON TIME AND MATERIAL: THE CUSTOMER WILL BE BILLED AT THE PREVAILING RATE FOR EITHER NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS CALL OR AN EMERGENCY CALL. 

 
 

MONITORING TERMS 
 

1. MONTHLY RATES: MONTHLY MONITORING FEES FOR 24 HOUR CENTRAL STATION MONITORING OF THE SYSTEM SHALL BE BILLED AND PAID FOR ONE YEAR IN ADVANCE, UPON THE EXPIRATION AS PER THE 
CONTRACT, ALL TERMS OF THIS CONTRACT WILL AUTOMATICALLY RENEW AND CONTINUE ON A YEARLY BASIS AND WILL BE BILLED AND PAID FOR ONE YEAR IN ADVANCE, CANCELLATION BY EITHER PARTY. WILL 
BE IN WRITING IN LESS THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE. 

2. PERMITS, FEES: THE CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING PERMITS, FOR HAVING A SECURITY SYSTEM THAT MAYBE REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL JURISDICTION, AND PAYING ANY FEES ASSOCIATED WITH 
OBTAINING THIS PERMIT.  

3. TAXES, FINES, LICENSES: THE CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ALL CHARGES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE BASED UPON EXISTING PREVAILING, STATE, AND LOCAL TAXES. RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. 
SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, AT ANY TIME: TO INCREASE THE MONTHLY CHARGES PROVIDED HEREIN TO REFLECT ANY ADDITIONAL TAXES, FINES, LICENSES, OR CHARGES WHICH HEREAFTER MAY BE IMPOSED ON 
RIVERSIDE INTEGRATED SYSTEMS, INC. BY ANY UTILITY OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY RELATED TO THE SERVICE PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, AND THE CUSTOMER AGREES TO THE SAME. 

 
 
 
It is agreed that Riverside Integrated Systems, Inc., is not an insurer and the customer is paying for the value of the service provided only, and that it is not the 
intention of the parties that Riverside Integrated Systems, Inc. assume responsibility for any loss occasioned by misfeasance in the performance of the services 
under this contract, or for any loss or damage sustained or any liability on the part of Riverside Integrated Systems, Inc., by virtue of this agreement of because of 
the relation hereby established. If there shall, notwithstanding the above provisions, at the time be or arise liability on the part of Riverside Integrated Systems, 
Inc., by virtue of this agreement of because of the relation hereby established, whether due to the negligence of Riverside Integrated Systems, Inc. or otherwise, 
such liability is and shall be limited to and fixed at the sum of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($250.00) as and for liquidated damages, such liabilities as herein set forth 
is fixed as liquidated damages and not as a penalty and this liability shall be complete and exclusive. The customer agrees to provide and keep in full force and 
effect insurance which will be primary for any and all occurrences or losses.  

 



Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To:  City Council  

From:  Travis J. Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services 

Subject:  Future Operations of the RV Dump Station at the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Meeting Date:  April 8, 2024 

Recommended Action:  

Consider future operations of the RV Dump Station at the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

(WWTP) based on recommendations by the city’s Utility Superintendent and contracted 

Wastewater Treatment Plant operator. 

Background Information:  

There are several issues with operating the RV Dump Station, which is undocumented and 

unattended. Issues are listed below: 

 EGLE Violation issued October 2023 – For exceeding ammonia/nitrogen levels.

o Lack of pretreatment.

o Septic stage and concentration of the waste that is delivered

 Currently, we cannot guarantee monitoring of the waste dumped.  DPS has staff

there but may be busy doing essential duties at the plant.

 We currently do not have a fee for treating this waste.  To continue this service,

we will have to come up with an appropriate fee, which staff has yet to calculate.

City hall staff would also have to collect the fee and schedule dumping at the

WWTP.

 Routine maintenance costs.

The City can resolve these issues by dedicating funds for capital improvements that would 

satisfy staff and EGLE concerns.  Please read Ford Hamman’s letter to me for further description 

of what could be required if the RV Dump Station is left open with recommended 

improvements (Item 6). 

10.D



 
 

Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

Financial Implications:  

There would be no or minimal cost to close the RV Dump Station at the WWTP.  Estimated costs 

to continue to keep the site open and operate properly range from several thousand dollars to 

$250,000. 

 

Attachments: 

 IAI (Ford Hamman) Letter dated March 27th, 2024 









Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To: Hastings City Council 

From: Sarah Moyer-Cale, City Manager 

Subject: Budget Workshop 

Meeting Date: April 8, 2024

Recommended Action:  

Motion to schedule the FY 2024-2025 Budget Workshop for Monday, April 22, 2024 at
6:00pm.

Background Information: 

Prior to the adoption of the budget, the City Manager typically presents the budget at a 

workshop session of the council. Modifications to the budget proposal are often made as a 

result of feedback from the council. The budget calendar places this on the schedule prior to 

the next regular council meeting.  

Financial Implications: 

None. 

Attachments: 

None. 

10.E



2024 April Council 
Report 

1 

To:  The City Council  

From:  Travis J. Tate, P.E., Director of Public Services 

Subject:  DPS Monthly Council Report 

Meeting Date: April 8, 2024 

Compost Facility: 

The Compost Facility will open to the public Monday, April 1, 2024 between the hours of 3 PM and 6 PM.  
The proposed hours will be Mondays, 3 PM to 6 PM, and Saturday, 9 AM to 2 PM.  DPS is considering 
changing hours and adding another weeknight to provide the public more opportunity and make staff’s 
time more efficient. 

Spring Leaf & Brush Pick‐up: 

This is scheduled to start April 15.  DPS typically starts at the Garage and works there way South and East.  
Then they typically work West of Hanover Street until everything South of the Thornapple is completed.  
Then they begin in the Northeast quadrant of the city, North of the River, and finally work West in the 
Northwest quadrant. This will take approximately 3 weeks to complete.  This is allowed for only residents 
(one or two family units), so multifamily residential, businesses, medical, industrial, governmental 
organization, non‐governmental organizations, ect., must take care of their own yard waste.  We ask 
residents not to place yard waste at the curb until about 1‐2 weeks before DPS gets to their house.  DPS 
updates daily on where they have completed and where they are going for the next day.  This is posted 
on the city’s website, facebook and WBCH.  Time permitting DPS will complete a second round of pickup. 

DDA Streetscape Project: 

Katerberg VerHage has most of the concrete poured on the North and South side of State Street 
for the west block of the project.  Landscaping crew will come in mid‐April to install brick pavers before 
Barry Roubaix.  They will continue moving East on the South side 3‐4 weeks at a time. 

Green and Market Street Improvements Project:

Moore & Bruggink, Inc. are continuing to work on preliminary layout and utility design.  

12.A



2024 April Council 
Report 

 

2 
 

DWAM Lead Line Replacement Program: 
 

DPS will begin this month with approximately 25 services to be replaced East of Michigan, West of 
Hanover, South of State Road and North of the Thornapple River.  We are planning on budgeting 100 – 90 
service replacements for next fiscal year. The RFP will go out in May ’24. 

 

DWSRF and USDA Loan Applications: 
 

Moore & Bruggink, the consulting engineer is preparing USDA RD Loan applications and DWSRF 

Plan application this Spring. 

 
Upcoming Spring Projects: 
 

 Chip Seal for Apple Street (Boltwood to Broadway, & Broadway to Industrial Park) and West 
State Road (Glenwood to West City Limits). 

 Lead Line Replacement Program 

 Valve Exercising Program 

 PASER Ratings 

 Elevated Storage Tanks Security System 

 Cemetery Memorial Design‐Bid 

 Small Urban Project – East State Road – Preliminary Design 

 Parking Lot 8 Improvement 
 

 
Upcoming Summer Projects: 

 

 Parking Lot 8 Improvement 

 Cemetery Memorial Wall Construction 

 WTP Generator Wall 

 Streetline Painting 

 Final Clarifier #2 Upgrade Engineering 
 

 
I will gladly answer any questions that Council members have at the meeting. 

 

Respectfully, 
 
 

Travis Tate, P.E. 

DPS Director 



Fire Department Report for March 2024 

The department responded to a total of 51 calls for service in March: 18 in the city, 31 in the townships and 1 

mutual aid.  Total calls for service in 2024 are 198.  

Training  

In March, our members trained a total of 36 hours. We welcomed a DNR officer who gave us a refresher of 

wildland fire fighting.  This refresher was also open for the county so others could take advantage of the training.   

Medically, we brought an outside trainer in to update our medical staff on the new Barry County protocols; once 

again, we hosted other department members to take advantage of the training.    

Smoke/ CO detector installations 

We  installed 18  smoke detectors and 9  carbon monoxide detectors  in March.   We are  continuing  to push and 

increase awareness to this program, which is sponsored by the State and the United Way.  

Department activities  

The month of March kept the calls for service at a slower pace.   Mercy ambulance doing a good job keeping ALS 

trucks  available  and purchasing new  equipment has  slowed  their need  for us  to  assist on many  calls.   We  are 

continuing our annual inspections and pre plans.   

Chief’s comments 

The week of March 18th,  I was able  to attend a 36‐hour class paid  for by a grant  from NISTA. The class was  for 

certification as a National Child Passenger Safety Technician. This allows us to assist residents with child car seats 

and hold public events  including giving seats to residents  that are  in need and without  the means  to obtain  the 

correct child seat.  I was chosen to be a County Training Coordinator for the state for fire training activates. 

Respectfully, 

Chief Mark Jordan

12.B



   

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 



   

 

 

City of Hastings Fire Department 
Apparatus Summary 

3/1/2024 - 3/31/2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

   831  Engine     20 39.2% 

  832   Engine     0 0% 

  833      Grass Truck    5 9.8%  

  831  Grass Truck    0 0% 

  834  Tanker     5 9.8% 

  835  Chief/Command   28 54.9% 

  836  Aerial     0 0% 

  837  Rescue     20 39.2% 

  Air   Trailer EM    0 0% 

  EM 82  EM Pickup    0 0% 

  Haz1  EM Trailer     0 0% 

  LT1   Light Tower    0 0% 

  POV  Personal Vehicles    18 35% 

  



12.C













Regular Council 
Agenda Item Memorandum 

To:            City Council 

From:        Assessing Department 

Subject:    Assessing Report 

Meeting Date:   April 

Recommended Action:  

Background Information:  

Over the last month we have been working on the following: 

 Wrapped up March Board of Review meetings and delivery of the assessment roll to

County Equalization

 Conducting a study on commercial properties to ensure our record cards reflect

accurate business uses and values

 In the process of visiting all open building permits

 Will be reviewing rental properties

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Debbie Rashid 

Financial Implications:  

Attachments: 

12.D



March 20, 2024 

YMCA Updates for the City of Hastings 

 Spring Sports: Registration is now open; enrollment goal for 2024 is 950 (the 2023
goal of 930 was met/exceeded).

 2024 Summer Camp registrations: registration opened October 14; camp
registration is nearing maximum capacity.

 Adult and Family programming:  goal for 2024 is 300 participants; 2023 goal was
met (269; up from 158 in 2022).

Other Updates: 

 Building purchase (2350 Iroquois Trail) – the purchase has been finalized; work is
ongoing!  The exterior site plan is finalized and interior plans/redesign work is
nearing completion.

 Staff has been more active with community outreach and has participated in several
career fairs and outreach events throughout the winter.

 May 4, 2024: YMCA is hosting a Healthy Kids Day at Camp.  This is a free event –
please join us!

Respectfully submitted, 

Jon Sporer, CEO 

Nichole Lyke, YMCA Board Secretary 

13.A



Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
31 01 02 03 04 05 06

07 08 09 10 11 12 13

7:00 PM Council 3:00 PM Cemetery

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

5:30 PM JPA (Rutland)

10:30 AM Parks
4:00 PM Nature Board 

(Sweezy's) 
5:30 PM JPC (Rutland)

8:00 AM DDA

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

7:00 PM Council 4:30 PM Airport 8:00 AM LDFA/BRA

28 29 30 01 02 03 04

2024APRIL

PC (Planning Commision)
ZBA (Zoning Board of Appeals)
DDA(Downtown Development Authority)
LDFA/BRA (Local Development Finance Authority/ Brownfield Redevelopment 
Authority)
JPA (Hastings/Rutland Joint Plannina Alliance)
JPC (Hastings/Rutland Joint Planning Commission)

13.B



Hastings Public Library Board of Trustees 
 Minutes 

Date: April 1, 2024 – 4:30PM 
Location: Hastings Public Library, 227 E. State St., Hastings, MI 49058 

Community Room 

1. CALL TO ORDER
The Meeting was called to order by Chloe Kelly at 4:31 p.m.
 Board members present:  Jane Cybulski, Carol Dwyer, Sam Cale, Chloe

Kelly, Rebecca Lectka, Bill Nesbitt, and Cloe Oliver. Not present were Brenda
Stacy, and Kelli Newberry.

 Also present were Peggy Hemerling and David Edelman.

2. AGENDA: No changes.

3. MINUTES:   Carol Dwyer motioned to approve the March 4, 2024, minutes,
seconded by Sam Cale.  Motion approved.

4. FINANCIALS:
a. February 2024 Invoices and Budget Report:  Jane Cybulski motioned to

approve the financials, seconded by Rebecca Lectka. Motion approved.

5. LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORTS: February 2024

6. COMMITTEES
a. Budget and Finance –
b. Building and Grounds –
c. Personnel –
d. Policy –
e. Marketing-

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Carol Dwyer motioned to approve the proposal from Katerberg VerHage to

install landscaping irrigation for $13,283.00, seconded by Bill Nesbitt.
Motion amended to include expected warranty life of 15 years. Roll call
vote:  Carol Dwyer – Yes, Cloe Oliver – Yes, Jane Cybulski – Yes, Bill
Nesbitt – Yes, Rebecca Lectka – Yes. Motion approved.

b.  
8. NEXT MEETING DATE

a. Next board meeting on Monday, May 6, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.

9. ADJOURNMENT: Meeting was adjourned at 5:07 p.m.

13.C


	0_Exec Summary  04 08 2024.pdf
	4.0_Agenda 04 08 2024.pdf
	5.0_Minutes 2024 03 25.pdf
	8.A_Proclamation - Child Abuse Prevention Month.pdf
	9.A_City Request Summer Playground, 2024.pdf
	9.B_Resignation from Boards Nesbitt 3-25-2024.pdf
	10.A_2024 Chip Sealing Contract.pdf
	10.B_Gasoline Purchase.pdf
	10.C_CCTV Surveillance System.pdf
	10.D_RV Dump Station.pdf
	10.E_ Budget Workshop Memo.pdf
	12.A_DPS April Monthy Report.pdf
	12.B_Fire Chief Council Report 4-8.pdf
	12.C_Director's Report 040124.pdf
	12.D_Assessor's Report April.pdf
	13.A_YMCA Updates for City Council 03 20 2024.pdf
	13.B_ April Event Calendar.pdf
	13.C_Library Board minutes 04-01-2024.pdf



